Town of Woodstock Selectmen's Meeting Tuesday, April 10, 2012

Selectmen: Jim Fadden, Gil Rand Staff: Judy Welch Public: Ruth Ballmer, Patrick Griffin, John MacKay, Charlotte Pitts

Jim called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Gil seconded the motion and the vote was affirmative.

# **MOTION:**

At 6:31 PM a motion was made and seconded to enter into non-public session pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, II (a) Personnel

Roll Call: Chairman, Jim Fadden, Yes, Gil Rand, Yes, Public Participant, Patrick Griffin

Selectmen, Jim Fadden motioned to seal the minutes of the April 10, 2012 non-public session. Gil seconded the motion and the vote was affirmative.

At 6:40 PM the Board of Selectmen came out of non-public session.

# **VOTED 2-0**

## Agreement & Release Form/Class VI/Stone Dam:

The Board reviewed and signed a Class VI Highway Agreement & Release Form with Karin Pomerantz and Kathryn Cordeiro of 79 Stone Dam Road.

## Minutes of the March 27, 2012 Meetings:

Gil motioned to accept the minutes of the March 27, 2012 Selectmen's Meeting. Jim seconded the motion and the vote was affirmative.

## **Abatement Application/Rand:**

The Board received and Abatement Application from Paul & Richard "Gil" Rand for Map 206 Lots 003-008. Gil abstained from this discussion due to conflict of interest. Jim noted the application had been received but tabled any discussions or decisions until Joel returned so that there would be a quorum.

#### Abatement Application/North Woodstock Plaza Inc.:

The Board reviewed an Abatement Application they received from North Woodstock Plaza Inc. for Map 106 Lot 038 and Map 106 Lot 053. Jim motioned to grant the abatement based on the information provided by the town's assessors. Gil seconded the motion and the vote was

affirmative.

## **Property Abatement/Tax Collector/Beaurgard:**

The Board reviewed the 2009 Property Abatement Form (Interest & Fees) for John & Janice Beaurgard. Gil motioned to deny the Property Abatement for John & Janice Beaurgard based on the information provided by the Tax Collector.

## **Property Abatements/Tax Collector/Wolfe:**

The Board reviewed the 2010 and 2011 Property Abatement Forms for Jeffrey Wolfe. Gil motioned to grant the 2010 and 2011 Property Abatements for Jeffrey Wolfe based on the information provided by the Tax Collector.

# **Current Use Application/Michael Jacob:**

The Board reviewed the Current Use Application for Michael Jacob. This property is located on Stone Dam Road Map 228 Lot 002. Gil motioned to approve the application as presented. Jim seconded the motion and the vote was affirmative.

## **Current Use Application/Lewis Jeffrey:**

The Board reviewed the Current Use Application for Lewis Jeffrey. This property is located on Russell Farm Road Map 206 Lot 023. Gil motioned to approve the application as presented. Jim seconded the motion and the vote was affirmative.

New Business:

Signed Checks.

Gil noted that all the Summer Concert Bands have been officially booked. The Summer Concert Schedule will run from June 30th through August 25th.

Jim motioned to adjourn the Selectmen's Meeting at 7:12 p.m. Gil seconded and the vote was affirmative.